Addendum #1
Iﬂvdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Question Concerning RFP Older Americans Act Services Under Title Ill No 2021-05

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your interest in the RFP Older Americans Act Services Under Title I1I No 2021-05.
The following are your responses in red.

1. Is Caregiver Information Services an included service that can be addressed in the response or just Caregiver
Education and Training?

Caregiver Information Services — This service may be provided directly or by a subrecipient of the AAA.
a. Unit of Service - One activity. Count only one activity for each event. If provided in a group meeting
or an event such as a health fair, each person receives a service; therefore, each eligible person is
counted as one contact.

2. Can Evidence Based Intervention be an included service as well?

Evidence Based Intervention - This service may be provided directly, provided by a subrecipient of the
AAA, or authorized by a care coordinator on behalf of an eligible person for purchase through a contractor.
a. Unit of Service - One Contact. Record one contact each time an older person participates in an

activity that is a component of an evidence-based intervention program.

Definition of Evidence-Based Programs (as of October 1, 2020) Must be in the highest level as per ACL.

. » Demonstrated through evaluation to be effective for improving the health and well-being or reducing
disease, disability and/or injury among older adults; and

. * Proven effective with older adult population, using Experimental or Quasi-Experimental Design; and
J * Research results published in peer-review journal; and

e * Fully translated in one or more community site(s); and

. * Includes developed dissemination products that are available to the public.

Thank you,

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



